From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract
Date: Friday, July 22, 2011 11:39:28 AM
Attachments: SKMBT_60011072200141.pdf

Please file under Contract 8078.
Thanks,

Keith
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Waﬁhémgmm Slate Accounting and Financial Services

Depariment of Transportation 310 Maple Park Ave SE
Paula J. Hammond, P.E. P.O. Bfax 47420 )
Secretary of Transporiation Olympia, WA 98504-7420

360-705-7000 / Fax 360-705-6804

July 8, 2011 TTY: 1-800-333-6388
’ wew wsdot wa gov

REGIONAL CONSTRUCTION

Re: Notice of Completion of
Public Works Contract

This is to notify you that the contract for the improvement described below has been
completed. All lien claims against this contract must be in this office not later than
the FINAL DATE stated below.

Contractor’s AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION CO
Name and 1501 TAYLOR WAY
Address: TACOMA WA 98421-4100

Excise Tax Registration Number: C313007761
L & I Number: 000,199-001

Contract Number: 008078

Control Section: 0600ONT

State Route Number: 5

Federal Aid Number: STATE

Project Title: I-5, COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE TEST PROGRAM

Date Work Commenced: 02/10/2011
Date Completed:  06/06/2011

Bond Number: 6738781
Surety: SAFECO INSURANCE CO OF AMERICA ANNE
Agent of Surety:  PROPEL INSURANCE
Address of Agent: 925 4TH AVE STE 3200
SEATTLE WA 98104-1159





Contract No: 008078
Contractor: AMERTICAN CONSTRUCTION CO

ITEM PAYMENTS $ 802,400.00
PLUS: BSALES TAX s 26,108.26
LESS: RETAINAGE S .00
AMOUNT DISBURSED 3 828,508.26
RETAINAGE RELEASE:

The retainage/bond for this project will be released on August 29, 2011 provided the
Department of Transportation has received releases from the Department of Revenue,
Department of Labor and Industries, and the Employment Security Department, and there
are no claims pending against the retainage.

FINAL LIEN CLAIMS DATE: August 15, 2011

Claims against this contract must BE IN THIS OFFICE not later than the final lien
claims date stated above. Claims should be forwarded by the claimant directly to
this office and not through the Regional Office.

Sincerely,

SCOTT KIBLER
Operations Manager, Accounting and Financial Service

FLAK9109
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